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Marguerite McLean [ | OO0 -07

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:37 AM

To: Penny Buys

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis
Subject: Dkt 370000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

Per this e-mail, the Clerk’s Office will return confidential DNs 00935-07, 01014-07.
03583-07, 03802-07, 06525-07, 06590-07, 09968-07, and 09988-07 to the source.
Thanks.

Marguerite B, HcLean

Reeorts Techwician

Aloviva Public Service Eommigsion
©tfice of Commission Clerk

2540 Shumary Sak Woulevard
Watlabagsee, Floriba 32399-0850
850-413-6824

From: Penny Buys

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:32 AM

To: Marguerite McLean

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis

Subject: RE: Dkt 070000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending

Please returned the documents to their scurce.

Thank you,
Penny

From: Marguerite McLean

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2011 10:31 AM

To: Penny Buys

Cc: Ray Kennedy; Paul Vickery; Jeff Bates; Clayton Lewis

Subject: Dkt 070000-OT - Confidential Documents Still Pending COM

There are some pending confidential documents in Docket 070000-0T listed below.

Can the below documents be returned to the source ? ECR ____
or are they to remain at the Commission ? gﬁ; A
Embarg S
00935-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) 4th quarter 2006 Schedule &8 (residence and business SSC
access lines by Retail Resale. and UNE-P) ‘;I;zl ——
03802-07- (CONFIDENTIAL ) st quarter Z007 Schedule 8 (residence and business CLK M\

access lines by Retail Resale. and UNE-P)

06570-07- (CONFIDENTIAL ) Znd quarter 2007 Schedule & (residence and business

access lines by Retail Resale. and UNE-P). required by Rule 25-4.0185. [See DN

10312-07] o
09988-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL) 3rd quarter 2007 Schedule 8 report (residencE Y KT NUMBER -CATE
business access lines by Retail. Resale. and UNE-P), required by Rule 25-40185 ([, 332 JUN23 =
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Verizon

01014-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) Schedule 8. which contains number of residence and business access lines by
retail, resale, and UNEP for 4th quarter 2006,

03583-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL ) First quarter 2007 Schedule & as required by Rule 25-40185.

06525-07 - (CONFIDENTIAL) Second quarter 2007 Schedule 8. which contains number of residence and
business access lines by retail, resale. and UNEP

09768-07- (CONFIDENTIAL ) Schedule 8. which contains number of residence and business access lines by
retail, resale, and UNEP for 3rd quarter 2007

Thanks.

Marguerite 3. Hlelean

Becords Technician

FFloviva Public Serbice Commission
Office of Commiggion Clerk

2540 Shumard ®ak Woulevard
Wallahassee, Floriba 32399-0830
850-413-6524
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